
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building 

Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 
FAX: (215) 686-4716 

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA     
 

Hugh Ortman 
Procurement Commissioner 

 
 

October 1, 2010 
 

 

 
BID NUMBER: S1VZ6030    
 
TITLE:  Purchase & Installation of the Headset Intercom Communication Equipment.  
 
DEPARTMENT:  MAYOR'S OFFICE OF INFORMATION 

 

DATE TO OPEN:  October 07, 2010 at 10:30 AM 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid: 
 

This-Invitation and Bid will now open on Thursday, October 14, 2010.   

 

Please Refer To Attached Information:   

 
Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401 
J.F.K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA  19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the 
proposal.                     
     ____________________ 
                         Buyer,          L. Lewicki  
 
_______________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
___________________________ 
FIRM NAME (PRINT) 
 
___________________________ 
DATE 
 
LL/nd 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 



PURCHASE & INSTALLATION OF HEADSET INTERCOM 
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 

INVITATION AND BID NO. #S1-VZ603-0 
MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 24, 2010 – 12:00 PM 

 
Question #1      
 
Page 13 of 35  - “Service Center and Parts Depot” 
 
It was discussed in the Pre-Bid Meeting that the 10% parts inventory level was a bit 
extreme to be stocked in a local service center.  It was agreed that 1% would suffice as 
long as there was an agreement that any parts that are not in stock would be next day 
shipped. 
 
Answer: 
 
The City is in agreement that the 10% parts depot inventory level shall be revised.  On 
Page 13 – “Service Center and Parts Depot”, first paragraph, the last sentence is hereby 
revised: 
 
Service Center must have supplied parts on hand to at least One percent (1%) of the Fire 
Department’s fleet.   
 
Question #2 
 
Page 20 of 35 - The last paragraph in Section 2.4. 
 
Regarding a full “bumper to bumper warranty”, it was discussed that it was not 
completely fair that the manufacturer should cover all repairs.  The manufacturer has an 
existing warranty that covers all items of manufacturer’s defects and negligence.  The 
installation is also fully covered (but not covered on any repairs that are deemed due to 
improper use).  
 
If possible, can that section be revised that the manufacturers warranty will suffice, with 
the city having final say if a repair is warranty or not?  Also, can a section be added to 
include an hourly labor rate for repairs that are not warranty? 
 
Answer: 
 
The Original Equipment Manufacturer’s Warranty (for Three (3) Years on all Items 
Purchased and Installed under the awarded contract) will be acceptable to the City.   
 



Regarding the question of equipment damage caused by improper usage by the City; 
abuse of equipment is an action that can be determined by the City personnel as well as 
the vendor. It is anticipated that the relationship developed between the two parties 
resulting from the awarded contract shall be sufficient for this action to be worked 
through when minor problems of this nature occur.  Please note however, that the City’s 
shall have the final say in determining if a repair is warranty or non-warranty under the 
awarded contract. 
 
REVISED PAGE 35A is hereby incorporated into this Invitation and Bid and Must be 
completed and submitted with the Bidder’s bid submittal. 
 
Question #3 
 
Radio Questions: 
 
What specific Model Motorola Radios are installed in the vehicles?  Astro Spectra?  XTL 
Series? 
 
Answer: 
 
Portable Radio/s: The PFD utilizes both the Motorola – XTS 3000 and Motorola – XTS 
5000. 
 
Apparatus Radio/s: The PFD currently utilizes both the Motorola – XTL 3000 and the 
Motorola – XTL 5000. The Fire Communications Center informed me that the apparatus 
radios are in the process of being switched over to the Motorola XTL 5000. 
 
How many of the apparatus use dual head?  How many use single head? 
 
Answer: 
 
Currently all apparatus utilize a single head radio system. Fire pumpers have a remote 
panel located at the pump panel. Medic units have a remote panel in the patient 
compartment. 
 
Question #4 
 
Can the personnel and business that provide the services of the Service Center and Parts 
Depot also be the local representative if they have the required certifications from the 
manufacturer? 
 
Answer: 
 
This would be acceptable to the City. 
 
Question #5 



 
In regards to the requested user list, do you want a list of 100 Customers with our 
systems or do you want the information of a single customer to whom we have shipped 
100 systems? 
 
Answer: 
 
The City shall require a listing of One Hundred (100) Customers.  
 
Question #6 
 
If the prime isn’t a Local Business Entity (LBE) and the subcontractor is a LBE, does this 
qualify for the Local Bid Preference of 5%? 
 
Answer: 
 
Reference is made to Paragraph 1.8.6 of the Invitation and Bid. 
 

 



REVISED PAGE   35A 
 

MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED WITH BIDDER’S INVITATION 
AND BID.  PLEASE NOTE: REVISED PAGE 35A WILL ALSO BE INCLUDED 

AS PART OF THE BASIS OF AWARD. 
 
 
      UNIT OF UNIT  EXTENDED 
    QTY MEASURE PRICE  AMOUNT
     
 
Labor Rate per Hour for Repair Services  
(For Repairs Not Covered under Warranty) 
(Please Note that Travel Time will not be 
a Billable charge to the City) 
 
     25      HR                 $________       $________ 
 
State Discount From Manufacturer’s Current Published List Price  
(For Non-Warranty Repair Services) 
 
        __________% 
 
Discount MUST remain firm for the life of this contract, although list may be updated in 
the event of price changes in the published price lists established by the Manufacturer.  
The Manufacturer’s list price shall be the current published price list at the time of the 
bid opening.  Discount will remain firm for the entire period of the contract to include 
any subsequent renewal and/or extension period(s). 
 
Estimated Expenditures……………$10,000.00 
 


